CITY @F

¥a Eldridge

ELDRIDGE ELECTRIC AND WATER UTILITY BOARD
August 5™, 2025 - 5:00 pm
City Hall, 305 N. 3" Street
Call to Order
Public Comment
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Utility Board Minutes from July 22", 2025

Ll e

5. Financial & Administrative
A. Consideration to Approve Bills Payable
B. Department Update

6. Electric Department
A. Outages
B. Department Update — Collin Wilson

7. Water Department

A. Water Main Breaks

B. Water Test Results

C. Consideration to approve Resolution 2025-15 E&W Repealing Resolution 2022-08 E&W
Establishing Rules & Fees for Temporary Hydrant Meter Rental

D. Consideration to approve quote from LMI for a replacement auto transfer switch for the
Water Treatment Plant generator.

E. Department Update — Cegan Long

8. Adjournment

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Tuesday, August 19", 2025 at 5:00 pm

Abby Petersen Mark Goodding Rachael Padavich Jeff Hamilton Michael Bristley



w

AGENDA

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Eldridge Electric and Water Utility Board was

called to order at 5:00 p.m. on July 22"°, 2025, at Eldridge City Hall.

The board members present were Michael Bristley, Mark Goodding, Abby Petersen, Racheal

Padavich, and Jeff Hamilton. Also present were Gage Lane, Nevada Lemke, Sadie Wagner, Cegan

Long, Collin Wilson, and Marty O’ Boyle. Call to Order-

Public Comment- None

Padavich made a motion to approve the agenda. Second by Goodding. All Ayes, Motion carried.

Padavich made a motion to approve the Utility Board Minutes of July 8", 2025. Second by

Petersen. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

Financial & Administrative

A. Padavich made a motion to Approve Bills Payable of $484,966.73. Second. by Goodding. All
Ayes, Motion Carried.

B. Petersen Made Motion to approve amended Utility Billing Policy & Procedure. Second. by
Padavich. Roll Call, Petersen (Aye), Goodding (Aye), Padavich (Aye) Hamilton (Aye), Bristley
(Aye). Motion Carried.

C. Department Update — Wagner informed the Board that she is currently working on a wage
comparison study for the Electric Department. At this time, Colin Willson holds the title of
Line Foreman but has been fulfilling the responsibilities of the Electric Superintendent.
Wagner is working closely with Willson to draft official job descriptions. Once finalized,
appropriate wages will be determined for both the Superintendent and Line Foreman
positions. All information will be brought forward to the Utility Board for review and approval.

Electric Department

A. Outages- None

B. Petersen made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-12 E&W Establishing Charges,
Conditions and Other Terms of Offering in Conjunction with the Electric Service Schedule.
Second by Padavich. Roll Call, Petersen (Aye), Goodding (Aye), Padavich, (Aye) Hamilton
(Aye), and Bristley (Aye). Motion Carried.

C. Padavich made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-14 E&W Repealing Resolution 2006-
298 E Establishing Specifications, Charges, and Requirements of Primary and Secondary
Overhead and Underground Distribution Systems of Eldridge, lowa. Second by Bristley. Roll
Call, Petersen (Aye), Goodding (Aye), Padavich (Aye), Hamilton (Aye), and Bristley (Aye).
Motion Carried.

D. Department Update — Wilson informed the Board that he and the crew have been installing
new electric services and recently completed a pole change-out at 213 West Donahue Street.
They have also been relocating all electric equipment to Ivy Acres due to the recent replat.

Water Department

A. Water Main Breaks- None

B. Water Test Results- Long has not yet received July's test results. He has also sent out the
THM (Total Trihalomethanes) and HAAS (Haloacetic Acids) samples for testing.

D. Petersen Made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-13 E&W Establishing an Increase in
Water Rates to Meet the Fiscal Obligation of the Water Utility. Second by Hamilton. Roll Call,
Petersen (Aye), Goodding (Aye), Padavich (Aye), Hamilton (Aye), and Bristley (Aye). Motion
Carried.

C. Padavich made a motion to approve the quote from LMI for soft starts for Wells #4 & #5.
Second by Goodding. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

D. Discussion was had to approve quote from LMI for a replacement auto transfer switch for the
Water Treatment Plant generator. No Action was Made.



E. Department Update — Long informed the Board that there is a meeting scheduled with BSI on
July 23rd, 2025, to provide training on the online website, with a target launch date of August
1st. The department has also been working with Tri City to repair the old SCADA system. The
PC from the old system was pulled and added to the functioning system, with August 1st also
being the target date for the updated SCADA program launch. In addition, Lane and Pewe have
been reaching out to residents in an effort to stay ahead on lead and copper notifications.

8. Petersen made motion to Adjourn at 5:21pm. Seconded by Bristley. All Ayes.

Sincerely,
Gage Lane
Utility Billing Clerk

AGENDA



AGENDA

BILLS PAYABLE

CHECK # DEPT FUND VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT |
206919 WATER 600-5-810-6752 |VALENTINE CONSTRUCTION LLC _ |VALVE REPLACEMENT 5 12,476.74
226920 WATER 600-5-810-6150 |DELTA DENTAL DELTA DENTAL UTILITY 274.56
226920 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6150 |DELTA DENTAL DELTA DENTAL UTILITY 5 174.27
226921 WATER 600-5-810-6150 |DELTA DENTAL - LTD UTLITY LTD 49.02
226921 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6150 |DELTA DENTAL - LTD UTLITY LTD 5 126.11
226922 WATER 600-5-810-6150 |DELTA DENTAL- BASIC UTLITY BASIC LIFE 11.40
206922 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6150 |DELTA DENTAL- BASIC UTLITY BASIC LIFE 5 26.60
226923 WATER 600-5-810-6150 |WELLMARK BLUE CROSS WELLMARK BLUE CROSS UTILITY 2,743.06
206923 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6150 |WELLMARK BLUE CROSS WELLMARK BLUE CROSS UTILITY 5 2,665.93
226924 WATER 600-5-810-6501 |ACCO UNLIMITED CORP. CAUSTIC SODA 2,281.50
206925 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6331 |AGVANTAGE FS DIESEL 5 1,358.39
226926 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6332 |ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC. PARTS 13419
206927 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6310 |CINTAS CORPORATION FLOOR MATS 5 82.62
226927 WATER 600-5-810-6506 |CINTAS CORPORATION MEDICINE CABINET 7.53
206928 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6310 |CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY D89 |FIRST AID KIT 5 78.27
226929 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6506 |COMMERCIAL PRINTERS BUISINESS CARDS-SADIE 65.00
226930 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6560 |FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. SPLICE WITH CONNECTOR 5 162.20
226930 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6560 |FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. LOCKNUT/GROUND ROD/CONNECTOR/CONDUCTOR 2,895.50
226930 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6560 |FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. DEADEND/HOOK/CONNECTORS 5 1,468.75
226931 WATER 600-5-810-6723 |GRAINGER PAPER GASKETS 88.10
206932 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6491 |IA ASSN. MUNICIPAL UTIL. REBATE PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION 5 210.00
226933 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6450 |IOWA ONE CALL LOCATES 220.10
206934 WATER 600-5-810-6310 |JANDA MOTOR SERVICES HIGH SERVICE MOTOR SERVICE 5 2,685.00
226935 WATER 600-5-810-6181 |JK INDUSTRIES CLOTHING ALLOWANCE-CEGAN 240.75
226936 WATER 600-5-810-6311 |LIGHTING MAINTENANCE UFD MAINTENANCE 5 209.00
226936 WATER 600-5-810-6311 |LIGHTING MAINTENANCE UFD MAINTENANCE 4,783.60
206937 WATER 600-5-810-6501 |MENARDS LAB WATER 5 32.88
226937 WATER 600-5-810-6723 |MENARDS PAINT BRUSHES/RAIN GAUGE/MARKERS 27 .82
206937 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6310 |MENARDS TOOLBOX/BATTERIES 5 103.64
226938 WATER 600-5-810-6371 |MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY |UTILITIES 28.42
206938 WATER 600-5-810-6371 |MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY |UTILITIES 5 16.17
226938 WATER 600-5-810-6371 |MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY |UTILITIES 17.81
206938 WATER 600-5-810-6371 |MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY |UTILITIES 5 39.25
226938 WATER 600-5-810-6371 |MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY |UTILITIES 33.54
206938 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6371 |MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY |UTILITIES 5 16.99
226939 WATER 600-5-810-6373 |QUAD CITIES TAS ANSWERING SERVICE 30.54
226939 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6373 |QUAD CITIES TAS ANSWERING SERVICE 5 30.54
226940 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6450 |STANLEY CONSULTANTS INC ENGINEERING 205.00
206941 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6560 |STUART C IRBY CO U-GUARD/WASHER 5 369.15
226941 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6560 |STUART C IRBY CO REEL 438.74
206941 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6560 |STUART C IRBY CO INSULATOR, COIL & WASHER 5 890.78
226942 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6605 |TYLER TECHNOLOGIES CRM MIGRATION 11,400.00
206943 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6508 |U.S. POST OFFICE BILLS 5 1,165.79
226944 WATER 600-5-810-6723 |ULINE SOAP & LAB WATER TANK 9561
206944 WATER 600-5-810-6723 |ULINE UTILITY MARKING PAINT 5 356.23
226944 WATER 600-5-810-6723 |ULINE MAINTENANCE/SAFTEY MATERIALS 1,849.41
206944 WATER 600-5-810-6723 |ULINE FREIGHT CREDIT 5 (144.41)
226945 WATER 600-5-810-6373 |VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE BILL 648.14
206945 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6373 |VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE BILL 5 614.93
226946 WATER 600-5-810-6331 |VERMEER SALES & SERVICE HYDROVAC WATER TANK CAP 5547
206947 WATER 600-5-810-6411 |WRIGHT LAW OFFICE, P.C. LEGAL SERVICES MARCH 2025 5 1,070.00
226947 ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6411 |WRIGHT LAW OFFICE, P.C. LEGAL SERVICES MARCH 2025 1,270.00
206948 DEP REFUN{630-2033 BERRY, MATTHEW BERRY, MATTHEW 5 68.55
226949 DEP REFUN{630-2033 FEUSS, LOGAN FEUSS, LOGAN 126.18
226950 DEP REFUN[630-2033 HOUSTON, SARAH HOUSTON, SARAH 5 35.39
226951 DEP REFUN{630-2033 VOLLMERT, NICK VOLLMERT, NICK 103.89
DFT0000111|INS REIMB _|821-5-630-6184 |EBS EBS CLAIMS 5 531.28
DFT0000114|ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6502 |MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY |WS-4 CASH REQUEST 127,000.00
DFT0000115|ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6501 |MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY |LOUISA CASH REQUEST 5 28,000.00
DFT0000147|ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6503 |CENTRAL MUNICIPAL POWER ENERGY 336,334.90
DFT0000160|WATER 600-5-810-6150 |EBS ADMIN FEES 5 59.74
DFT0000160[ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6150 |EBS ADMIN FEES 38.33
DFT0000162|WATER 600-5-810-6213 |ADP, INC PAYROLL FEES 5 27 81
DFT0000165|ELECTRIC |630-5-820-6402 |PAYMENTECH (TYLER CC) CC FEES 3,427.99
DFT0000178|INS REIMB |821-5-630-6184 |EBS EBS CLAIMS 5 403.28
ACH SPLIT SPLIT PAYROLL 7/31 PAYROLL 7/31 5 38,230.28

TOTAL:

$590,768.25




AGENDA

mQCAnalytical Services,LLC

1798 lowa Drive, LeClaire, IA 52753 « gcanalytical.net
0: 563-289-3373 « Fx: 563-289-5526

Laboratory Report
Eldridge, City of Date Received: 07/02/25 13:41
Cegan Long Date Reported: 08/04/25 10:58
305 North 3rd Street Project: PWS ID # 1A8230008 Eldridge
Eldridge,|A 52748 Email reports and Invoice
Analyte Result Units Analyzed Analyst Method Notes
Sample ID: 505 W Donahue St Grab Date Sampled: 07/02/25 10:20 Date Received: 07/02/25 13:41
Lab No.: 25G0232-01 Sampled by: Cegan Long
Classical Chemistry Parameters
Fluoride 0.611 mg/L 07/02/25 17:46 EV EPA 300.0
Field Fluoride 0.62 mg/L 07/02/25 10:20 Cegan Long

Analysis Certified by:

@MOK,Q/L Q@L) Ph. D

Amy Dobbelare For Randall Wanke, Laboratory Director Randal Wanke, Laboratory Director

IADNR lab #113 Page 1 of 2



AGENDA

"y
QQAN alytical Services,1.1.( lowa SDWA Form
FT9S towa Dirive, LeClaire, lawa 57754 Lab Sample ID # ﬁG)C’,l Oa 3&{] \

Facility Name: PWS ID:

Eldridge IA 8230008

Test analysis {(Please Circle, Check or Write-in) (Check |A DNR Permit for Accuracy)

Fluoride Contact Person: Mail Report:
Hold time: 28
days Contact Phone: Email Report:

Total Fluoride (Field) Lab Tech Note:

Add Field Data Analysis
I O |- 2. I Fluoride at Log-in

Sample date: Month Day Year Time: Hour Minutes PM)
olFilola 2o lals I o 20

Facility ID Sampling Point ID (use facility ID, if not #assigned)
950 90

Sample Collection Location: Sample Collector (last name, first name)

505 W Donehue S¢. ‘%4—&‘94“

Client Signature % Print name Ca.';an Lan.r?

Date ___#2/25 Time__[0:21

Lab Signature %Kfﬂ&){v‘\ LA Print name
Date -3-39 Time_{3H42

QC Analytical Services participates in the following accreditation/certification and proficiency pragrams at the foliowing locations.
Endorsement by Federal or State Gevernments or their agencies is not implied, Drinking Water Certifications: lowa (1 13}




EQCAnalytical Services,LLC

1798 lowa Drive, LeClaire, IA 52753 « gcanalytical.net
0: 563-289-3373 « Fx: 563-289-5526

Laboratory Report

AGENDA

Eldridge, City of
Cegan Long

305 North 3rd Street
Eldridge,lA 52748

Date Received: 07/02/25 13:28

Date Reported:
Project: PWS ID # IA8230008 Eldridge
Email reports and Invoice

08/04/25 10:58

Analyte Result Units Analyzed Analyst Method Notes
Sample ID: 1075 Rustic View Ct Grab Date Sampled: 07/02/25 11:30 Date Received: 07/02/25 13:28
Lab No.: 25G0230-01 Sampled by: Cegan Long
Classical Chemistry Parameters
Total Coliforms Negative MPN/100 07/02/25 15:17 kt SM 9223B
mL
Field Chlorine 2.37 mg/L 07/02/25 11:30 Cegan Lc SM 4500 CI G
Analyte Result Units Analyzed Analyst Method Notes
Sample ID: 120 N 2nd St Grab Date Sampled: 07/02/25 9:23 Date Received: 07/02/25 13:28
Lab No.: 25G0230-02 Sampled by: Cegan Long
Classical Chemistry Parameters
Total Coliforms Negative MPN/100 07/02/25 15:17 kt SM 9223B
mL
Field Chlorine 3.40 mg/L 07/02/25 9:23 Cegan Lc SM 4500 CI G
Analyte Result Units Analyzed Analyst Method Notes
Sample ID: 102 W Harvest St Grab Date Sampled: 07/02/25 9:04 Date Received: 07/02/25 13:28
Lab No.: 25G0230-03 Sampled by: Cegan Long
Classical Chemistry Parameters
Total Coliforms Negative MPN/100 07/02/25 15:17 kt SM 9223B
mL
Field Chlorine 3.90 mg/L 07/02/25 9:04 Cegan Lc SM 4500 CI G
Analyte Result Units Analyzed Analyst Method Notes
Sample ID: 807 Sawgrass Ct Grab Date Sampled: 07/01/25 0:00 Date Received: 07/02/25 13:28
Lab No.: 25G0230-04 Sampled by: Cegan Long
Classical Chemistry Parameters
Total Coliforms Negative MPN/100 07/02/25 15:17 kt SM 9223B
mL
Analysis Certified by:
@Mow@,t X\ hoo | Ph.D
Amy Dobbelare For Randall Wanke, Laboratory Director Randal Wanke, Laboratory Director
IADNR lab #113 Page 1 0f 3



EQCAnalytical Services,LLC

1798 lowa Drive, LeClaire, IA 52753 « gcanalytical.net
0: 563-289-3373 « Fx: 563-289-5526

AGENDA

Eldridge, City of
305 North 3rd Street
Eldridge 1A, 52748

Project: PWS ID # 1A8230008 Eldridge

Email reports and Invoice

Client Contact: Cegan Long

Reported:
08/04/25 10:58

Field Chlorine 3.30 mg/L 07/01/25 0:00 Cegan Lc SM 4500 CI G
Analyte Result Units Analyzed Analyst Method Notes
Sample ID: 361 Country Club Ct Grab Date Sampled: 07/01/25 11:01 Date Received: 07/02/25 13:28
Lab No.: 25G0230-05 Sampled by: Cegan Long
Classical Chemistry Parameters
Total Coliforms Negative MPN/100 07/02/25 15:17 kt SM 9223B
mL
Field Chlorine 1.78 mg/L 07/01/25 11:01 Cegan Lc SM 4500 CI G
Analyte Result Units Analyzed Analyst Method Notes
Sample ID: 1050 W Maple Ct Grab Date Sampled: 07/01/25 10:31 Date Received: 07/02/25 13:28
Lab No.: 25G0230-06 Sampled by: Cegan Long
Classical Chemistry Parameters
Total Coliforms Negative MPN/100 07/02/25 15:17 kt SM 9223B
mL
Field Chlorine 3.68 mg/L 07/01/25 10:31 Cegan Lc SM 4500 CI G
Analyte Result Units Analyzed Analyst Method Notes
Sample ID: 120 S 3rd Ave Grab Date Sampled: 07/01/25 10:06 Date Received: 07/02/25 13:28
Lab No.: 25G0230-07 Sampled by: Cegan Long
Classical Chemistry Parameters
Total Coliforms Negative MPN/100 07/02/25 15:17 kt SM 9223B
mL
Field Chlorine 3.48 mg/L 07/01/25 10:06 Cegan Lc SM 4500 CI G
Analyte Result Units Analyzed Analyst Method Notes
Sample ID: 212 N 3rd St Grab Date Sampled: 07/01/25 9:47 Date Received: 07/02/25 13:28
Lab No.: 25G0230-08 Sampled by: Cegan Long
Classical Chemistry Parameters
Total Coliforms Negative MPN/100 07/02/25 15:17 kt SM 9223B
mL
Field Chlorine 3.95 mg/L 07/01/25 9:47 Cegan Lc SM 4500 CI G
N-1 Negative
A Bacteria Absent
IADNR lab #113 Page 2 of 3




AGENDA

&

PUOHE bowea Drive, ToUlalve, Towa 52793 Lab Sample ID # 366 0830.06

Facility Name: PWS ID:

(CAnalviical Services, 11 Towa SDWA Form

Eldridge IA 8230008

Test analysis (Please Circle, Check or Write-in) (Check IA DNR Permit for Accuracy)

Total Coliform Contact Person: Mail Report:

Water samples
must be analyzed

within 30 hours of Contact Phone: Email Report;
collection.
/ Routine ] )
Sample Type: : Free Chlorine Total Chlorine
Triggered SEP#
(Check one) Repeat upstream L - l . I - | | | | . l 1% |
(circle one->) | downstream
original Lab Tech Note:
Special Add Fieid Data Aﬂaiysis

Total Chlorine at Log-in on
to Res. Cl mg/L tab.

Sample date: Month Day Year Time: Hour Minutes @- PM)
olF o] 20 |2 |& I o |l
Facility ID Sampling Point ID (use facility ID, if not #assigned)
950 950
Sample Collection Location: Sample Collector (last name, first name)

36l Countey Clun G  Leng, Cegan

Client Signature el Print name__ Cegan (ong.
Date__+/1/25 Time___ {131l
Lab Signature ¥t ) “Tuct At Print name
Date 1J2]36 " time 73]

QC Analytical Skrvices participates in the following accreditation/certification and proficiency programs at the following locations.
Endorsement by Federal or State Governments or their agencies is not implied. Drinking Water Certifications: lowa (113)




AGENDA

_ Qsﬁ%mﬁ%f% ical Services, 11 ¢, lowa SDWA Form
1798 Tows Unive, LeClalre, Towa 52750 ¢ p Sample ID # 3660330’0 o

Facility Name: PWS ID:

Eldridge |A 8230008

Test analysis (Please Circle, Check or Write-in) (Check IA DNR Permit for Accuracy)

Total Coliform Contact Person: Mail Report:
Water samples
Vn:il;ﬁitnb;oaﬁ:‘?geoi Contact Phone: Email Report:
collection.
/ Routine . .
Sample Type: : Free Chlorine Total Chlorine
Triggered SEP#
(Check one) Repeat upstream | — | . | - | i_3 | . ] b& |
(circle one->) | downstream
original Lab Tech Note:
Special Add Field Data Analysis
Total Chlorine at Log-in on
to Res. Cl mg/L tab.
Sample date: Month Day Year Time: Hour Minutes @ PM)
O+ O il AlO |1 |5 | | O 3
Facility ID Sampling Point 1D {(use facility 1D, if not #assigned)
950 950
Sample Collection Location: Sample Collector (last name, first name)
1050 WO Maps O, | Leng, Cenan

Client Signature 59/@' Print name M
pate_ +/ 1 /25 Time_ [0:4%

Lab Signature  Kactrdy A T tko/ Print name
pate )8 J3% | Time__|32%

QC Analyticdl Services participates in the following accreditation/certification and proficiency programs at the following locations.
Endorsement by Federal or State Governments or their agencies is not implied. Drinking Water Certifications: lowa (113)




AGENDA

ng Analytical Services, JLC lowa SDWA Form
B8 Towa Divtve, Lol iaire, towa BI7TRE Lab Sample ID # r’)a‘)g @30_0']

Facility Name: PWS ID:

Eldridge IA 8230008

Test analysis (Please Circle, Check or Write-in) (Check IA DNR Permit for Accuracy)

Total Coliform Contact Person: Mail Report:
Water samples
&1;:;?;03;:3?3 Contact Phone: Email Report:
collection.
/ Routine ] ]
Sample Type: : Free Chlorine Total Chlorine
Triggered SEP#
(Check one) Repeat upstream | - | . | - l l 3 | . | 48 I
(circle one->) | downstream
original L.ab Tech Note:
Special Add Field Data Analysis
Total Chlorine at Log-in on
io Res. Cl mg/L tab.
Sample date: Month Day Year Time: Hour Minutes @- PM)
O 1% ||loll Xlo |2 |8 | 1O 0 | b
Facility iD Sampling Point ID (use facility ID, if not #assigned)
950 950
Sample Collection Location: Sample Collector (last name, first name)

120 S 3™ Que | _Long, Ceqgan

- Client Signature 582' Print namegc.q.m_fg«'

Date _+/ 1 /25 Time__{0:¢3

Lab Signature cl(mlu\ b (ub&y‘d Print name
Date 7} J9~)9\6 Time f338

QC Analytical Services participates in the following accreditation/certification and proficiency programs at the following locations.
Endorsement by Federal or State Governments or their agencies is not implied. Drinking Water Certifications: lowa (113)




AGENDA

WA e
CAn alytical Services, LLC 1owa SDWA Form
1 fowa Wrive, ellalre fowd 5255 1 g Sample ID # OB 08Z0-0F

Facility Name: PWS ID:

Eldridge IA 8230008

Test analysis (Please Circle, Check or Write-in) (Check IA DNR Permit for Accuracy)

Total Coliform Contact Person: Mail Report:

Water samples
must be analyzed

within 30 hours of Contact Phone: Email Report:
collection.

Routine . )
Sample Type: v : Free Chlorine Total Chlorine

Triggered SEP#
(Check one) Repeat upstream | - I . l - | | 3 | . | Qs |

(circle one->} | downstream

original Lab Tech Note;
Spedial Add Field Data Analysis
Total Chlorine at Log-in on
. to Res. Cl mgiL tab.
Sample date: Month Day Year Time: Hour Minutes @— PM)
olF|loli 202 |5 o9 g3
Facility ID Sampling Point ID (use facility ID, if not #assigned)
850 950
Sample Collection Location: Sample Collector (last name, first name)
22 N 3™ St - Lony, Cegan

Client Signature C< ;29— Print name

Date TI-/ 1/ 25 Time__ 9:83
Lab Signature W’T@M Print name
Date /3 ]36 Time_ 1353

QC Analytidal Services participates in the following accreditation/certification and proficiency programs at the following locations.
Endorsement by Federal or State Governments or their agencies is not implied. Drinking Water Certifications: fowa (113)




AGENDA

CAn alytical Services,11.¢ lowa SDWA Form

TUE Town Dirive, Lot are fows 5T Mz YA
Foas towa Dirive, LeCharre, lonwy 507518 Lab Sample ID # a%_] (J& JO D }
Facility Name: PWS ID:
Eldridge IA 8230008

Test analysis (Please Circle, Check or Write-in) (Check IA DNR Permit for Accuracy)

Total Coliform Contact Person: Mail Report;
Water samples
vn:i:fitnbgoa;:llﬁﬁ Contact Phone: Email Report;
collection.
/ Routine . .
Sample Type: : Free Chlorine Total Chlorine
Triggered SEP#
(Check one) Repeat upstream | b I . l - T L s I - | 3% ]
(circle one->) | downstream
original Lab Tech Note:
Special Add Field Data Analysis
Total Chlorine at Log-in on
to Res. Cl mg/L tab.
Sample date: Month Day Year Time: Hour Minutes @— PM)
O1Filol2 2o |2 |& 019 4 19
Facility ID Sampling Point ID (use facility ID, if not #assigned)
950 950
Sample Collection Location: Sample Collector (last name, first name)
1038 BusShe View Cf. Amq,_%m

Client Signature % Print name_f_qm_@_,

Date  +/ 2/ 2% Time  [0:00

Lab Signature Cl’(lkxlck,jw’\q (kS Print name

Date 1|38 13S Time_ 1334

QC Analytical Services participates in the following accreditation/certification and proficiency programs at the following locations.
Endorsement by Federal or State Governments or their agencies is not implied. Drinking Water Certifications: lowa (113)




AGENDA

Qz%zm}yz.é cal Services,1.1(. Iowa SDWA Form
1798 lowa Drive, LeClaive fowa 52755 1 p Sample ID # NG 083(),@’3\

Facility Name: PWS ID:

Eldridge IA 8230008

Test analysis (Please Circle, Check or Write-in) (Check IA DNR Permit for Accuracy)

Total Coliform Contact Person: Mail Report:
Water samples
vﬂ?ﬁ;bsoa::llﬁﬁ Contact Phone: Email Report;
collection.

Routine . )
Sample Type: v : Free Chilorine Total Chlorine

Triggered SEP#
(Check one) Repeat upstream | — | - I - l 3 . LIO

{circle one->) | downstream

original Lab Tech Note:
Specia Add Fieid Data Analysis
Total Chlorine at Log-in on
to Res. Cl mg/L tab.
Sample date: Month Day Year Time: Hour Minutes @— PM)
O F|]loj2a Lo 2|S o 19 213
Facility ID Sampling Point ID (use facility ID, if not #assigned)
950 950

Sample Collection Location: Sample Collector (last name, first name)

Client Signature C‘c 5_29' Print name qu. Lan

Date ¢/ 2/ 25 Time 99-:]—

Lab Signature | W\/\’TW Print name
0
Date '7~9\—&f‘) Time '354

QC Analytical Services participates in the following accreditation/certification and proficiency programs at the following locations.
Endorsement by Federal or State Governments or their agencies is not implied. Drinking Water Certifications: lowa (113)




AGENDA

MAEE@ viical Services, LLO lowa SDWA Form

TTEE ows Dirlve, LeClaire, fowa 50753 Lab Sample ID # (9%6 68230 »D?)

Facility Name: PWS ID:

Eldridge IA 8230008

Test analysis (Please Circle, Check or Write-in) (Check IA DNR Permit for Accuracy)

Total Coliform Contact Person: Mail Report:
Water samples
$;r?itnb§0a:§|llﬁe; Contact Phone; Email Report:
collection.
Routine . .
Sample Type: v’ _ Free Chlorine Total Chlorine
Triggered SEP#
(Check one) Repeat upstream I - | - | "'"—I L 3 | - I 9 —I
(circle one->) | downstream
original Lab Tech Note:
Special Add Field Data Analysis
Total Chlorine at Log-in on
to Res. Cl mg/L tab.
Sample date: Month Day Year Time: Hour Minutes @- PM)
Ol¥+ o2 2o |2 |5 019 o |4
Facility ID Sampling Point ID (use facility ID, if not #assigned)
950 950
Sample Collection Location: Sample Collector {last name, first name)
102 LW Horuest Sh L"“- qu
Client Signature g -é—a— Print name‘gg_@
Date__ +/ 2/ 28 Time___ 313

Lab Signature }Zm&bmm Print name
Date 7/ 35 Time_ {330

QC Analyticht Services participates in the following accreditation/certification and proficiency programs at the following locations.
Endorsement by Federal or State Governments or their agencies is not implied. Drinking Water Certifications: lowa (113)




AGENDA

@ﬁ Wnalvtical Services, 110 Iowa SDWA Form
TFOE benwa Dirive, Pelaire, bowa 20703 Lab Sample ID # 36608?) 0,0q

Facility Name: PWS ID:

Eldridge IA 8230008

Test analysis (Please Circle, Check or Write-in) (Check IA DNR Permit for Accuracy)

Total Coliform Contact Person: Mail Report:
Water samples
$ii:hsitnb§08: :L’;;e;; Contact Phone; Email Report;
collection.
\/ Routine ] ]
Sample Type: : Free Chlorine Total Chlorine
Triggered SEP#
(Check one) Repeat upstream | _ | : | - I | 5 I . | 20 I
(circle one->) | downstream
original Lab Tech Note:
Special Add Field Data Analysis
Total Chlorine at Log-in on
to Res. Cl mg/L tab.
Sample date: Month Day Year Time: Hour Minutes (AM - PM)
O | 3| o]t 2|10 |2 |5
Facility ID Sampling Point ID (use facility ID, if not #assigned)
830 950
Sample Collection Location: Sampie Collector (last name, first name)

&% Sa&.ong‘S‘ Ct. Lﬂr\c’., ceqﬁ_n_

Client Signature % Print name (’a;'qn Lo_ﬂ_('

———

Date  }/1/25%5 Time
Lab Signature K&W\n"ﬂ] fow W Print name
Date 1]4|3 Time_ {43

QC Analytical Services pasticipates in the following accreditation/certification and proficiency programs at the following locations.
Endorsement by Federal or State Governments or their agencies is not implied. Drinking Water Certifications: lowa (113)



AGENDA

CITY OF

Va1 Eldridge

RESOLUTION 2025-15 E&W

A RESOLUTION REPEALING RESOLUTION 2022-08 E&W ESTABLISHING RULES

& FEES FOR TEMPORARY HYDRANT METER RENTAL

WHEREAS, The Eldridge Electric & Water Utility wishes to provide temporary hydrant meters

to contractors and developers working within Eldridge city limits or its neighboring municipalities; and

WHEREAS, The Eldridge Electric & Water Utility wishes to establish rules and fees for

temporary hydrant meter rental;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

ELDRIDGE ELECTRIC AND WATER UTILITY:

RATE:

Section 1. Hydrant meters will be available for rent between April 1% and November 1%
pending weather conditions at the water superintendent’s discretion.

Section 2. Hydrant meters will only be available for work being conducted in Eldridge city
limits or neighboring municipalities, at the discretion of the water superintendent.

Section 3. The rental fee for each temporary meter needed will be $500 for use inside of
Eldridge city limits, $650 for use outside of Eldridge city limits.

Section 4. Customers may rent a temporary hydrant meter for a maximum of two weeks.
Section 5. Any time longer than two weeks is subject to a $35 charge per day until the
hydrant meter has been returned.

Section 6. Meters will be handed out on a first come first serve basis.

Section 7. For work being conducted in Eldridge city limits the utility will install the hydrant
meter at the desired location after rental fees have been signed.

Section 8. If the renter requires the hydrant meter to be relocated within Eldridge City limits
the utility will relocate the meter to the new location.

Section 9. A competent person will be required to operate the hydrant, and the hydrant shall
be shut off at the end of each workday.

Section 10. For work being conducted outside of city limits the hydrant meter will not be
handed out until rental fees have been signed.

Section 11. A backflow preventer shall be required for all hydrant meters being used within
Eldridge city limits.

Section 12. Customers shall provide their own backflow preventer, along with the current
inspection and test report.

Section 13. The customer shall be responsible for any damage that may occur to the
equipment or utility infrastructure during the use and operation of the hydrant and hydrant
meter.

Water usage is billed on the basis of 100 gallons per unit.
Water usage rates will be billed following the most current and up to date rates.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 5% DAY OF AUGUST 2025.

ATTEST:

/s/ Michael Bristley, Chairman /s/ Rachael Padavich, Secretary



LI Lighting Maintenance, Inc

ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR 351 N 6th Avenue
Eldridge, IA 52748

AGENDA

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

7/17/2025

432

Name / Address

Ship To

City of Eldridge
City Hall

305 North 3rd Street
Eldridge, 1A 52748

Water Treatment
Eldridge

Contact

Project

Description

The supply of material and labor to replace existing auto transfer switch with RonKpoxa4003 switch.

Quote: $8,320.00

Note:

-Replacement will require power outage.
-Switch has a 10-12 week lead time.

We appreciate the opportunity to quote this project. Please feel free to contact with any
questions or concerns. Approved by:

Signature

Phone #

Fax #

E-mail

Web Site

563-322-2023

563-285-6413

Imi@lmiqca.com

www.lmiqca.com




LI Lighting Maintenance, Inc

ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR 351 N 6th Avenue
Eldridge, IA 52748

AGENDA

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

7/30/2025

448

Name / Address

Ship To

City of Eldridge
City Hall

305 North 3rd Street
Eldridge, 1A 52748

Water Treatment
Eldridge

Contact

Project

Description

The supply of material and labor to install asco SE 400AMP transfer switch to replace existing switch.

SOW:

-Transfer switch is to large for existing location.

-TS will be mounted on exterior wall.
-Wiring will be extended to new switch.
-Transfer switch has 14-16 week lead time as they are built to order.

Material: $17,069.00
Labor:  $4,704.00
Total: $21,773.00

We appreciate the opportunity to quote this project. Please feel free to contact with any
questions or concerns. Approved by:

Signature

Phone #

Fax #

E-mail

Web Site

563-322-2023

563-285-6413

Imi@lmiqca.com

www.lmiqca.com




	~2 Bills Payable 8.1.25.pdf
	Page 1


	AGENDA: 


